Fountain, Mark

From: Kurt J Okraski [okraski@verticalmapping.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 3:10 PM

To: Fountain, Mark

Subject: Yavapai Reports

Attachments: Yavapai Reports.zip

Hi Mark,

| have attached a ZIP file containing the following:
LiDAR: A .JPG file of the LiDAR vendor’s layout as well as the final LiDAR report
Photogrammetry: We were required to print out the Photogrammetric Aerotriangulation report (which was hundreds of

pages), so | have attached the text files for you. There is also an Excel file which was a reference for Charlie Cave. We
delivered one set of bound 9”x9” contact prints, so the Excel file is the reference of which image in is which book.

Survey Control: | have attached a text file of the ground control coordinates that were set by RST Land Surveying as well
as an Excel file showing the blind panels set by Jody Stone, RLS.

| believe that RST prepared a separate survey report as they also set monuments for Charlie and submitted them to the
NGS. | do not seem to have a copy of that, so if you need it, you may have to go through Charlie.

Let me know what additional information you will need.
Thanks!

>Kurt

Kurt J. Okraski, CP. GISP
Chief Executive Officer
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